Hon David Seymour

MP for Epsom

Deputy Prime Minister (from 31 May 2025}

Minister for Regulation

Associate Minister of Education (Partnership Schools)
Associate Minister of Finance

Associate Minister of Health (Pharmac)

12 February 2024

Gus M
fvi-request-25677-a9054ab8 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Gus M,
Thank you for your information request dated 9 February.

I am refusing your request under section 18(e) of the OIA because the information you have
requested does not exist.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind regards,

Hon David-5eymour

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand | +64 48176819 | d.seymour@ministers.govt.nz



